
 

 

 
 

 

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners Limited (trading as “Lichfields”) is registered in England, no. 2778116 
Registered office at The Minster Building, 21 Mincing Lane, London EC3R 7AG 

Mr David Pedlow 

Planning Services 
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Kirkleatham Street 
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TS10 1RT 

Date: 27 April 2022 

Our ref: 20967228V1/ 

Your ref: PP-11220280  

Dear David  

Land at South Tees Development Corporation East of Smiths Dock Road 
and West of Tees Dock Road South Bank (R/2020/0357/OOM) - Partial 
Discharge of Condition 18 

We are pleased to submit, on behalf of our client, South Tees Development Corporation, an application 

seeking to partially discharge details reserved by Condition 18 attached to permission 

R/2020/0357/OOM.  

Outline planning permission was granted on 3 December 2020 for the following development at 

Southbank:  

Outline planning application for demolition of existing structures on site and the development of up to 

418,000 sqm (gross) of general industry (Use Class B2) and storage or distribution facilities (Use Class 

B8) with office accommodation (Use Class B1), HGV and car parking and associated infrastructure 

works all matters reserved other than access 

The current application seeks consent for the partial discharge of condition 18 in relation to Phase 3 – 

Reserved Matters for first end user (SeAH Monopile Manufacturing Facility). 

Condition 18 

This application seeks to partially discharge Condition no.18, which states: 

“In accordance with the phasing plan agreed through the discharge of condition 4, a further noise 

assessment on the impact of noise from construction works on nearby commercial operators shall be 

carried out and submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. All mitigation measures 

included in paragraph F6.5 of Chapter F of the submitted Environmental Statement shall be adhered 

to during the construction of the development, or where relevant, those that are identified within the 

noise assessment. 
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